SRUTHI MOL S

PROFILE

Compassionate and dedicated staff nurse with 2year experience in healthcare. A recent graduate seeking to use superior skills and knowledge to assist your hospital in a nursing role,

A nurse with focus on critical care nursing in intensive care units, organized and detail oriented with high standards for performance and maintenance of treatment, protocols, patient focused and compassionate care giver

ADDRESS

Cherusserikunnel (H) Neericadu (P.O) Eattumanoor, Kottayam, Kerala Pin:686564

CONTACT

PHONE: 7559877921 8137852153

EMAIL: Sruthimolssalim@gmail.com

LANGUAGES

English Hindi Tamil Malayalam Kannada

EDUCATION

BSC NURSING

ASHWINI COLLEGE OF NURSING, TUMKUR, KARNATAKA

2015 - 2019

- Medical & surgical Nursing
- Child Health Nursing
- Mental Health Nursing
- Community Health nursing
- Maternity and midwifery

HIGHER SECONDARY

GOVT. HIGHER SECONDARY SCHOOL

AREEPARAMBU, KERALA

2013 - 2015

WORK EXPERIENCE

VASAVI HOSPITAL BANGALORE

JUL 2020–2021 present Responsibilities Include:

- HDU, ICU & CCU care
- Interventional cardiologist First Assistant
- Cath Lab Circulatory Nurse

PARVATHY MULTISPECIALITY HOSPITAL, ALLAHABAD [STAFF NURSE]

Dec 2019- Jul 2020

- Intensivist Assistant
- Multiple Trauma and Emergency Room care

MEDICAL EQUIPMENTAL PROFICIENCY

- ECG Machine
- Defibrillator
- ventilator
- Bi—pap / C-pap
- ABG, Machine
- Cardiac Monitor
- Crash Cart
- Infusion Pump

MEDICAL PROCEDURES

- ECG
- Catheterization
- ABG
- Cannulation
- Dressing
- Suppository/ Enema
- Vital Checking